@ COLORADO
. W Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

August 12, 2021

Tony Roberts

IHC Scott, Inc.

9200 E Mineral Ave, #400
Centennial, CO 80112

Re: File No. M-2021-021, Rifle Pit #1, 112c Application Package Denial
Dear Mr. Roberts:

On April 5, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received a 112c Application
Package. On June 9, 2021, the Division notified you of deficiencies in this application package.
Attention is called to the following from Rule 1.4.1(8):

“An Applicant has sixty (60) days from such notice to submit all the necessary documents that the
Office needs for an application to be considered filed. If, at the end of sixty (60) day period, the
application has not been determined to be filed with the Office, the Office shall deny the application
and terminate the application file.”

To date, the required material has not been supplied to the Division. Therefore, the above application
has been denied. The Division has received a subsequent application package, File No. M-2021-058
and it is currently is under review.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

et

Amy C Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist
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